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John Kozlowski

From: John Kozlowski <John@Kozlowski.org>

Sent: Wednesday, January 6, 2021 10:57 AM

To: Jim Cross (JimCross@LexcomInc.net); 'jimcross45@gmail.com'

Subject: You may call it spam, but it is offered in love

Mr. Cross, 
 
I have a real concern for the next generation and have made an effort to challenge and encourage those I meet.  Few 
respond, but some do. Two in particular, Alex and Trey, remain in my prayers as I see hope in them.  But then there are 
my own kids. 
 
I just sent an email about the video I watched “Debunking Evolution - Why Creation (Lesson 1)”.  It really got to me.  It 
wasn’t the evidence they presented, as I can make the same case, and do so for both sides.  It was the hope I saw in 
them. 
 
Near the end the woman representing evolution sheds the label she is wearing and offers a serious challenge to the 
viewer.  I was in a pool of tears seeing that as it represented hope. 
 
I now make the case from Scripture that the Bible is not a religious book, but rather condemns the religious.  That the 
Bible is science since by definition science is something observed.  The Big Band and evolution are theories backed by 
religious fervor, but the Lord witnessed His creation, and therefore Genesis is science.  This has now become easy stuff. 
 
What is hard is to deal with those who cling to their institutions with religious fervor, such as the corporation, the 
government, or the institutional church.  Those things take precedents over the Lord’s fundamental command to 
love.  This is seen clearly in 1st Timothy 4 as I recently pointed out with some detail in “Postcard Reconciliation”. 
 
What I saw in those two young people today brought joy and hope to my heart.  I wonder if that will be true with my 
own family.  I wonder if it will be true with you.  If money is the barrier, we serve a different Lord, and you have no hope. 
 
http://Family.Kozlowski.org/Email-2021-01-06+2 
 
Respectfully, 

John Kozlowski 

Email: John@Kozlowski.org ● Phone: (423) 716-6432 

Kozlowski.org ● ShofarNexus.com ● ShofarBook.com ● ShofarCoin.com 

Fear God and keep his commandments, for this is the whole duty of man. 

Ecclesiastes 12:13 
 

 

 


